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From: Fischer, Aaron <afischer@esko.k12.mn.us>
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2026 2:30 PM
To: reports
Cc: Aaron Fischer
Subject: Esko Schools

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

(1) confirmation that the school district has removed the American Indian mascot, nickname, logo,
letterhead, or team name from the school district website:piteg
The Esko School District has removed the mascot name and imagry from the items listed above.

(2) confirmation that the board of the school district has approved a new mascot, nickname, logo,
letterhead, or team name:
Esko will now be represented with an E

(3) a summary of the school district's progress on removing the American Indian mascot, nickname,
logo, letterhead, or team name from uniforms, equipment, signs, elements of facilities, and other district
items; and :
This will be completed by Sept. 1, 2026.

(4) a summary of resources necessary to comply with the prohibition on American Indian mascots and
the school district's plan to raise and allocate any necessary funds:
The District has asked local legislators to sponsor or support a bill to fund these mandated changes.

Please let me know if there is anything else I need to do. 

Sincerely,  

Aaron Fischer  
Superintendent of Esko Public Schools 


